RECEIVED

JAN 06 2026
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
CITY SECRETARY" S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST
TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary
FROM: Councilmember Eric Cantu, Dist. 3

Councilmember Carolyn Vaughn, At- Large
Councilmember Kaylynn Paxson, Dist. 4

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Discussion and consider possible action to receive a
comprehensive report from Corpus Christi Animal Care
Services.

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the January 13,
2026, City Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Discuss and consider possible action to receive a comprehensive report from Corpus Christi
Animal Care Services on daily operat:ons staffing levels, intake and outcome data, current
challenges. Also an update on the timgline and process for filling the Animal Care Services
Director position, with ¢ leadership continuity during the transition.
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